


( | ( AN \24,

BUILDING FORM

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION ____ see continuation sheet
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings
within the community.

22 Summer Street is a 2-story, rectangular, 5-by-4 bay, hipped-roof, two-family, Colonial Revival-style house
clad in wood clapboard and resting upon a concrete foundation. A 1-story, 2-by-5 bay, hipped-roof ell (mid-to-
late 20th century) is located on the rear (W) elevation. The main entrance is centrally located on the facade
(E) and consists of a paneled door flanked by narrow pilasters and three-light sidelights set below a blind
segmental-arch fan. Secondary entrances are located on the rear along with two, 1-story bay windows.
Windows are 12/12 double-hung sash with louvered wood shutters. A large, interior, brick chimney is
centrally located at the ridge. 22 Summer Street and 24 Summer Street to the north are typical examples of
mid-20th century architecture in this part of Kingston.

There are no outbuildings associated with this property.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE X see continuation sheet
Discuss the history of the building. Explain its associations with local or state history. Include uses of the
building, and the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.

In 1717, 41 residents of the northern part of Plymouth petitioned the General Court to be set off from Plymouth
as a separate township or a precinct. They were allowed to become the north precinct of Plymouth on the
condition that they maintain a suitable minister (Bailey 1920:33). At that time, the central part of the present
town of Kingston belonged largely to Major John Bradford who gave the precinct fourteen acres of land in
1717. This land was to be used for the town woodlot, the Training Green, a burying ground, and a
meetinghouse (Bailey 1920:36). In 1726, the north precinct, after having been a part of the town of Plymouth
for 106 years, acquired its independence and became the town of Kingston (Bailey 1920:41).

The lower portion of today’s Main Street was known as the Boston Road from the Plymouth line northward
to “the Point” at Summer Street, and then north on Summer Street to the Duxbury town line. Today’s Main
Street from “the Point” westward was known as the Bridgewater Road (Melville 1976:377). It was around this
intersection, on the slight hill which rises from the Jones River below, that the Kingston town center developed.
Main and Summer streets (Route 3A) had been the town’s first macadamized surface in 1906-7. By 1921,
traffic along Summer Street (Route 3A) necessitated the widening of this road. In 1921, $8,500 was appropriated
for land-taking damages for the proposed widening; in 1922 the road south of the library was broadened resulting
in the removal of several buildings (Melville 1976:143).

22 Summer Street, along with 24 Summer Street to the north, was constructed in the mid-20th century/after 1931
on the site of a large estate previously owned by Lewis Henry Keith. Lewis and his father Henry K. Keith
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HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

had a store on Summer Street next to the Kingston Depot (Melville 1976:118). Lewis won $100,000
in the Louisiana lottery, spending $8,000 of it on the construction of a large house which once stood
on this site. The building was a large, 2%-story, 3-by-3 bay, mansard-roof, Second Empire-style
building with multiple, arched dormers and projecting bay windows. A large, 1%-story, mansard-roof
barn with cupola stood to the rear of the house (Melville 1976:125). This building, known as the
“Lottery House,” stood empty for years after Lewis’ children had established homes of their own. The
building survived the widening of Summer Street in 1922 but burned and was torn down in 1931. 22
and 24 Summer Street were built in the mid-20th century on this site. 22 Summer Street was built by
Emerson Tewksbury after 1960. Remnants of the Keith Estate remain: granite fence footings and posts,
identical to those found across the street at 31 Summer Street (MHC 128, late 19th century/1880), mark
the eastern edge of the property at the sidewalk. In 1997, the house was owned by Jeffrey and Susan
Kent (Town Database Records 1997).
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